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Jeff S. Jordan 
Supervisory Attorney 
Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
Office of General Counsel 
Federal Election Commission 
999 E Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20463 
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Dear Mr. Jordan, 

Crossroads GPS is in receipt of your correspondence dated April 26, 201.3, regarding 
CREW's amended complaint in the above-referenced matter. 

C/i 

ZP. 
•ivj * • 

c.-, 

M 

We note that CREW's amended complaint contains a number of minor revisions that are 
not highlighted in any \vay and which required a line-by-line comparison to discern. 

CREW's amended complaint features a different "citizen" complainant with ties to Ohio. 
In the original complaint, Jessica Markley served in this role. For reasons that are not explained, 
she has been replaced by Nicholas Mezlak in the amended complaint. In our first response, we 
noted that "several claims made in the Complaint - including claims regarding the state of mind 
of unknown persons - are so obviously fabricated that it is almost certain that Ms. Sloan and Ms. 
Markley falsely swore to the Verifications submitted with their Complaint.... We also request 
that Ms. Sloane and Ms. Markley be referred to the appropriate authorities for investigation into 
whether either or both violated 18 U.S.C. § 1001 when they executed their respective 
Verifications and submitted this Complaint." Response (.Ian. 17, 2013) at 2. 

The same is now true of Mr. Mezlak, and we request that he also be referred to the 
appropriate authorities for investigation into whether he violated 18 U.S.C. § 1001 when he 
executed the Verification included in the amended complaint. In addition, we reiterate our 
request that the appropriate authorities investigate Ms. Markley and her claims, and especially 
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the facts and circumstances surrounding Ms. Markley's withdrawal frohi the original complaint, 
and who (at CREW or elsewhere, including Ms. Sloane), proposed, approved or executed the 
removal of Ms. Markley and substitution of Mr. Mezlak, 

The other revisions found in the amended complaint refer to public filings already in the 
Commission's possession, all of which speak for themselves. The amended complaint contains 
no new substantive allegationSj and Crossroads GPS has no further response at this time. 

Sincerely, 

1 

Thomas J. Josefiak 
Michael Bayes 

|i Counsel to Crossroads GPS 
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